



Effective 8/26/2026

Subject: Denial of Voluntary Move Request to Higher-Cost Unit

Dear Participant,

As part of the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program, participants are permitted to request voluntary moves. However, due to current **budget constraints** and a significant increase in Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) costs, the Housing Authority of Fulton County (HAFC) is required to implement immediate cost-saving measures to ensure the continued viability of the program.

One of these measures includes **denying voluntary moves to units that result in increased program costs**, such as those located in higher-cost areas or those with rent amounts above current payment standards. Based on our review, the proposed move would result in a higher HAP amount than your current unit, and therefore, cannot be approved at this time.

Please note that this denial applies only to **voluntary moves**. If you believe your move is necessary due to health or safety concerns, a reasonable accommodation, or other special circumstances, please contact your caseworker to discuss the situation further.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation as we work to manage limited program funding in a responsible and equitable manner.

If you have any questions or would like to request a review of this decision, please contact.

Sincerely,

Veridia Hinton

Veridia Hinton
Executive Director